
The site investigation looks to be more than adequate. However I will need to clarify with the consultant what remedial 
works they are recommending before confirming I can accept the work 

Unfortunately I wont be able to do this until next Monday as I only cover 1 day a week. 

regards 

Roblvens 
Contaminated Land Contractor 
Planning and Public Protection 
Culture and Environment 
London Borough of Camden 

Telephone: 020 974 2990 
Web: camden..qov.uk 

Town Hall extension 
Argyle Street 
London WC 1 H 8EQ 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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